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BIMsil and Facrimile i

Ms.'Kelly Ballinger
Center for Judicial Accountability. Inc,
P.O. Box 69
Gedney Station'
White Plains, NY 10605-0069

Dear lvls. Ballinger:

^ - . r - fs we disctssed on 7 July 1997, the fee for the phoocopiis you requesre,C will be
$l'13'25 (573 pages @25c per pagg). Upon receilx of a check in that amorrnt noadcpayable to the City of New York' we will make urangements to copy the materials you
requested- Please be advised that ue have a limited number of suppon staffworkini in
ow offtce and tl.lat we will provide vou with these materials as soon as possible.

Thank you for you.r coopcration in this matter. Please call me at (212)-igg-6glg
if you rvould like tu discuss this in further deteil.

Sincerely.

.r--:

- t - \ -e

Kevin tr{cAllister
Counsel
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